
From: Clay, Bryan W
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Subject: FW: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:53:22 AM
Attachments: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised.pdf

Ms. Yu,
 
Is there any way we can set up a time to discuss this CAP for a release we had inside the berm of one
of our facilities? Please let me know when you are available.
 
Regards,
 

Bryan Clay 
Project Supervisor 
Permian Shale/ Unconventional 
Bryan.W.Clay@ConocoPhillips.com
Office: (432) 688-9063
Cell: (432) 213-3376 

 
 
 

From: McLaughlin, Joseph P 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:47 PM
To: Neuschafer, Michael P <Michael.P.Neuschafer@conocophillips.com>; Clay, Bryan W
<Bryan.W.Clay@conocophillips.com>
Subject: FW: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised
 
The corrective action plan for the Buck Federal has been approved by the EMNRD.
 
 
Joseph McLaughlin
ConocoPhillips
HSE Specialist
Midland Office
Office #: (432) 688-9062
Work Cell #: (806) 567-2790
 
 
 

From: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD [mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:07 PM
To: McLaughlin, Joseph P <Joe.P.McLaughlin@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Bryan.W.Clay@ConocoPhillips.com
mailto:Kristen.Lynch@state.nm.us
mailto:Joe.P.McLaughlin@conocophillips.com



 
 
 
 


ConocoPhillips 
P.O. Box 2197 


Houston, TX 77252-2197 
Phone 281.293.1000 


 
 
 
 
 
 


Buck Federal CTB 
(RP-4431) 


Corrective Action Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


NMLC 068281B 
 


Release Date: September 6, 2016 
 


Unit P, Section 17, Township 26S, Range 32E 
 
 
 







April 28, 2016 
 
Jamie Keyes 
Environmental Specialist – New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Energy, Minerals and Natural 
Resources Department 
1625 N. French Dr. Hobbs, NM  88240 
 


RE:  Corrective Action Plan 
ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CTB   


 NMLC 068281B 
Mr. Keyes: 
 
ConocoPhillips (CoP) has prepared this Corrective Action Plan (CAP) to address potential environmental 
concerns at the above-referenced site. 
 
Background and Previous Work 
 
On Tuesday the 6th, 2016 at 12:00 am, a release of produced water occurred due to a faulty T joint 
resulting in the release of 240 BBLs of produced water with 235 BBLs of water recovered. Immediate 
action was to shut down and replace the T joint. NMOCD was notified of the release on September 6, 
2016, and an initial C-141 was submitted (Appendix A). 
 
COP personnel were on site to visually assess the release on September 6th. The release was mapped 
and photographed (Appendix B). Based on the assessment, the release will be excavated down 6 inches 
bgs. Once the excavation is completed, discrete samples will be taken and field tested for chlorides and 
organic vapors. If the field data indicates that the individual samples will not achieve chloride, Gasoline 
Range Organics (GRO), Diesel Range Organics (DRO) and BTEX readings below regulatory standards, the 
excavation will be deepened until field testing indicates that all constituents from bottom discrete 
samples will return values below regulatory standards. Five discrete samples will be collected in total. 
Four surface samples will be collected just outside the berm on all four sides. The fifth sample will be 
from the center of the spill and will go down as deep as the spill penetrated. The samples will then be 
taken to a commercial laboratory to confirm that chloride, GRO, DRO and BTEX readings are below 
regulatory standards.  
 
All excavated soils will be taken to a NMOCD approved facility for disposal. Clean soil will be imported to 
the site to serve as backfill and contoured to the surrounding location. Once these activities have been 
completed, a report will be sent to NMOCD requesting ‘remediation termination’ and site closure.  
 


Please call me if you have any questions or wish to discuss the site. Sincerely, 


Joseph McLaughlin 
HSE Specialist 
(806) 567-2790 
 
Attachments: 


Figure 1 – Site Map  
Appendix A – Initial C-141 
Appendix B – Photo Documentation 







Figure 1 – Site Map  
 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


Appendix A – Initial C-141 


 







Appendix B – Photo 
Documentation 
 


 


 
View looking towards the South (9/6/2016) 







 
Good Morning,
 
Based on documents provided the work plan for the above mentioned well has been approved.
 
Thank You,
 
Kristen D. Lynch
Environmental Specialist, District 1
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD
(575) 393-6161 ext. 111
575-370-3180 (emergency-cell)
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD
approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

 

From: McLaughlin, Joseph P [mailto:Joe.P.McLaughlin@conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 12:57 PM
To: Lynch, Kristen, EMNRD
Subject: ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CAP 9-6-16 Revised
 
Kristen,
 
This is the CAP for the ConocoPhillips Buck Federal CTB with the requested changes.  
 
If you have any further questions or concerns please let me know.  
 
Thank you,
 
Joseph McLaughlin
ConocoPhillips
HSE Specialist
Midland Office
Office #: (432) 688-9062
Work Cell #: (806) 567-2790
 

mailto:Joe.P.McLaughlin@conocophillips.com

